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From: Brown, Maxey G, EMNRD
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
Subject: Crude Oil Release
Date: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 10:06:26 AM

Just received a call from Spencer (918-977-4317)with Phillips 66 giving immediate notification of a
crude oil leak at their Jal Truck Station located approximately 9 ½ miles North of Jal on State 18 and
½ mile West. Volume is 40-50 bbls, possible source is a leaking from bottom of tank or lower
connections. Oil is in bermed containment. Vacuum truck is in route, tank has been isolated. Will
follow up when more details available.
 
Maxey G. Brown
EMNRD-OCD
District I Supervisor
1625 N. French Drive
Hobbs, NM  88240
575-393-6161 ext. 102
maxeyg.brown@state.nm.us
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From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
To: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
Cc: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
Subject: Release Notification Today ~ 47 bbls Crude Oil Phillips 66 Jal Station (Lea Co.)
Date: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 1:25:30 PM

Bradford and Olivia:
 
Good afternoon.  I’m writing to convey a phone msg. received from Mr. Spencer K. with
Phillips 66™ Jal Station at (918) 977-4317 regarding an approximate release of 47 bbl. of
crude oil.
 
That’s all that was conveyed.  Thank you.
 
 
Mr. Carl J. Chavez, CHMM (#13099)
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Ph. (505) 476-3490
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us
“Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste to reduce operating costs, reuse or recycle,
and move forward with the rest of the Nation?” (To see how, go to:
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD  and see “Publications”)
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